PRC AGENDA: 10.04.2023
ITEM: V. A.
Page 1 of 5

CITY OF M

SAN JOSE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION

CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

Parks, Recreation and
Neighborhood Services

District 1 - Daphna Woolfe Andre Morrow - District 2
District 3 - Lawrence Ames, Vice Chair Vacant - District 4
District 5 - Daisy Barocio Kelly Snider, Chair - District 6
District 7 - Giavanna Vega Kent Campbell - District 8
District 9 - Janny Choy Vacant - District 10
Citywide - Jose Villarreal
®
Minutes
Wednesday, September 6, 2023
5:30 p.m.

I. Call to Order & Orders of the Day

- Meeting called to order at 5:30 p.m.

- Annie Wong provided meeting logistics information.
- Commissioner Woolfe and Vega absent.

- Commissioner Vega entered at 5:38 p.m.

I1. Public Comment

(Members of the Public are invited to speak on any item that does not appear on today’s
Agenda and that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Commission. Meeting
attendees are usually given two (2) minutes to speak on any discussion item and/or
during open forum; the time limit is in the discretion of the Chair of the meeting and
may be limited when appropriate. Speakers using a translator will be given twice the
time allotted to ensure non-English speakers receive the same opportunity to directly
address the Committee, Board or Commission).

- Barbara Withers commented pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- Alan Urban commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- Paul Andrus commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- Brian Campbell commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- Kenji Miwa commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- Jerry Pickleball commented on expanding pickleball courts.

- Winston Singh commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park and John Mise

Park.

- Jaclyn Doyle commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- Canh commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- Joe PB commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- John PB commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.




I11.

PRC AGENDA: 10.04.2023
ITEM: V. A.
Page 2 of 5

- Katelin ZK from South Bay Sky Hawks commented on vendor access to park
courts.

- Gareth Trevers commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- Cami Czarny commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- Lindsey G commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- Jeff Pickleball commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- Bobby Buchser commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- Kevin PB commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- Tomas Ronaldo commented on pickleball building community.

- Lisa Pickleball commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- Rina commented on pickleball building community.

- Costa Bakouros commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- Gladys Tuakalau commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- Thuan Nguyen commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- Kaustabh Duorah commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

- VV commented on pickleball at Paul Moore Park.

Announcements

IV.

- Commissioner Ames invited the Commissioners to sign a 95 birthday card for a
former PRNS employee.

Announcements of Conflict of Interest

- None

Consent Calendar

VI.

mONw>

Approve the Minutes of June 7, 2023

Approve the Attendance for June 7, 2023
Approve the Minutes of August 9, 2023

Approve the attendance for August 9, 2023
Receive and File Correspondence to Commission

Documents Filed: (1) Minutes of June 7, 2023, (2) Attendance Report for
June 7, 2023, (3) Minutes of August 9, 2023, (4) Attendance Report for
August 9, 2023.

Action: Commissioner Morrow motioned to approve the Commission
minutes and attendance report, which was seconded by Commissioner Choy.
The motion was carried. (8-0-1) Absent: Woolfe.

Reports

A.

Chair
- None.



PRC AGENDA: 10.04.2023
ITEM: V. A.
Page 3 of 5

B. Director:

1.

Maria De Leon, Deputy Director, Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood

Services (PRNS), reported on the following:

- September 10" — Viva CalleSJ

- September 13" Mexican Independence celebrations at the Mayfair
Community Center and Alma Community Center.

- September 26™ — Blue Sky Band performing for birthday celebrations at
Alma Community Center.

- September 28™ — Harvest Moon Festival Celebration at Cypress Community
Center.

- Potential PRNS department strike in August 2023 did not happen.

- Went over proposed budget cuts for PRNS to account for new employee
wages.

- Invited Commissioners to write a formal letter to address to proposed
budget cuts.

C. Council and Commission

1.

Council Liaison, Diana Alanis, Council Community Relations Director

- Invited everyone to write a letter to Council Member Davis on topics
discussed during the meeting.

- Wallenberg tennis courts are being renovated.

- Council Member Davis and Council Member Torres gathered vendors for a
Farmers’ Market at City Hall on every Tuesday from 12pm-3pm until
November.

- September 13" — San José City Hall Longevity Walk (every 2" Wednesday
of the month).

D. Staff and Organizations

1.

2.

County Commission Liaison, Keith Ball
- County Park Ranger report 2022 is posted with park usage data.

Guadalupe River Park Conservancy
Documents Filed: (1) Memo from Avi Yotam, Deputy Director, PRNS, dated
August 21, 2023; (2) PowerPoint Presentation.

Jason Su, Executive Director, Guadalupe River Park Conservancy, presented.
Chair Snider opened the item for public comment.

Public Comments:
-  None

Commissioner discussion ensued.

Staff responded to Commissioner questions.



PRC AGENDA: 10.04.2023
ITEM: V. A.
Page 4 of 5

3. Child and Youth Services Master Plan Status Report
Documents Filed: (1) Memo from Laura Buzo, Assistant to the City Manager,
CMO, dated August 21, 2023; (2) PowerPoint Presentation.

Laura Buzo, Assistant to the City Manager, CMO, presented.
Chair Snider opened the item for public comment.

Public Comments:
- None

Commissioner discussion ensued.

Staff responded to Commissioner questions.

VII. New & Returning Business

A. 2023 —2024 Parks and Recreation Commission Work Plan
Documents Filed: (1) 2023 — 2024 Parks and Recreation Commission Work
Plan.

Annie Wong, Staff Specialist, PRNS, presented.
Chair Snider opened the item for public comment.

Public Comments:
- None

Action: Commissioner Morrow motioned to accept the 2023 — 2024 Parks
and Recreation Commission Work Plan, which was seconded by
Commissioner Villarreal. The motion carried. (8-0-1) Absent: Woolfe.



PRC AGENDA: 10.04.2023
ITEM: V. A.
Page 5 of 5

VIII. Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

The City of San Jose is committed to open and honest government and strives to consistently meet the
community’s expectations by providing excellent service, in a positive and timely manner, and in the full
view of the public. The City Code of Ethics may be viewed on-line at
http://www.sanjoseca.gov/clerk/cp_manual/CPM 0 _15.pdf

To request an accommodation or alternative format for City-sponsored meetings or printed materials,
please call 408-793-5505 or 408-294-9337 (TTY) as soon as possible;
but, at least three business days before the meeting.

For questions, please contact Parks Division at (408) 793-4186.

All public records relating to an open session item on this agenda, which are not exempt from disclosure
pursuant to the California Public Records Act, that are distributed to a majority of the legislative body
will be available for public inspection in the Parks, Recreation and Neighborhood Services Department at
San José¢ City Hall, 200 E. Santa Clara Street, 9th Floor, San José, CA 95113 at the same time that the
public records are distributed or made available to the legislative body.

The foregoing minutes were approved by the Parks and Recreation Commission on
October 4, 2023. /s

Kelly Snider, Chair
Parks and Recreation Commission



http://www.sanjoseca.gov/clerk/cp_manual/CPM_0_15.pdf

	Minutes  Wednesday, September 6, 2023
	5:30 p.m.

